
McKenna, Neil

From: Ahmad, Cameron
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 10:28 AM
To: Thalmann, Brett
Cc: Chin, Ben; Stickney, Matt; Deagle, Jordan
Subject: Re: PSPC supply council

Adding Jordan
Tracking Sunday!

Cameron Ahmad
Directeur, communications Director, Communications
Cabinet du premier ministre I Prime Minister's Office

On May 1, 2020, at 10:18 AM, Thalmann, Brett <Brett.Thalmann@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Not sure when the next procurement update is planned but this is coming together soon and
could be a good addition to announce.

 Original Message 
From: Leftick, Hilary <Hilary.Leftick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 4:38 PM
To: Khaiati, Nadia <Nadia.Khaiati@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Lamothe, Colleen <Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Thalmann, Brett <Brett.Thalmann@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: PSPC supply council

Adding Brett. Thanks Nadia. Can we make sure our comms team is in the loop? Sounds like
it's close to announcement.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 30, 2020, at 4:19 PM, Khaiati, Nadia <Nadia.Khaiati@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
wrote:

Just to keep everyone in the loop, 18 of the 19 candidates have accepted. The rep
from Shopify is unavailable. They may propose a replacement from another one
of their ministerial panels, but it is tbc. I will receive due diligence and share the
info.

Thanks,

Nadia


